Community Advisory Committee
Solano County SELPA

Subject: Agenda

Meeting Date: October 16, 2025
Agenda Item: 2.0. Approval of Agenda
Type: Action

Recommended Action: It is requested that the Community Advisory Committee approve the
October 16, 2025, agenda as presented.

Introduction: Notes:

Protocol:
Public Comment
Board Discussion
Motion
Second
Vote



Participants:

Q)
(00 \ra Benicia Unified School District
.{"’:(575\/% “”.{‘(3 Dixon Unified School District
& ur Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District
&“ A5 | Travis Unified School District
-a'ﬂ—'b%& Solano County Vacaville Unified School District
@ Specia| Education Local Plan Area Solano County Office of Education

Community Advisory Committee (CAC)
Thursday, October 16, 2025
12:00 — 1:00 p.m.
Waterman — SCOE

This meeting will be live-streamed and available at:

e Zoom link: https://solanocoe.zoom.us/j/99960432333?pwd=albioHP3JyYpnGVvWUqgkjWlaaggbay.1
Passcode: SELPA
Webinar ID: 999 6043 2333

e Please note that we are not able to accommodate virtual participation. The features to raise a hand, ask
questions, or chat are not available for this meeting.

AGENDA
1. Call to Order

2. Approval of Agenda ACTION

3. Community Input
Public groups, site groups, and members of the public may address the CAC at this time. Members
of the public will also be allowed the opportunity to speak to specific agenda items prior to CAC
action. Statements are generally limited to three (3) minutes.

4. Consent Calendar Items ACTION
4.1. Approval of Minutes — September 18, 2025

5. Presentations: PRESENTATION
5.1. Elizabeth Lewis from Down Syndrome Connection of the Bay Area

6. New CAC Business INFORMATION
6.1. Vacaville Unified School District Extensive Support Needs (ESN) DISCUSSION
program transfer

6.2 Local Plan Stakeholder Workgroup INFO/DISCUSSION

Members of the public are welcome to provide input.
Local Plan Narrative

7. Reports
7.1. Representative Reports INFORMATION
Benicia USD:
Dixon USD:
Fairfield-Suisun USD:
Travis USD:


https://solanocoe.zoom.us/j/99960432333?pwd=albioHP3JyYpnGVvWUqkjWlaagqbaY.1
https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/2023-24_Local_Plan/Solano_County_SELPA_Local_Plan_Narrative_FINAL_Approved_by_COS_5-25-2023.pdf

Vacaville USD:

Solano COE:

Northbay Regional Center:
Independent Child Advocate:

7.2 Assistant Superintendent Report INFORMATION

8. CAC Business

8.1. 2025-2026 Presentations INFORMATION

8.2. Fundraiser INFORMATION

8.3. CAC Recognition Ceremony INFORMATION

8.4. CAC Budget INFORMATION
Adjournment

The next CAC meeting will be held on November 20, 2025

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to access
SELPA public meetings, to access written documents being discussed at the meetings, or to otherwise
participate at SELPA public meetings, please contact the SELPA office at (707) 399-4460. Notification
at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the SELPA to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to the meeting and to provide any required accommodations, auxiliary aids, or services.

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to the SELPA Community Advisory
Committee regarding an item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Solano
County SELPA office located at 5100 Business Center Dr., Fairfield, CA, during normal business hours.
In addition, such writings and documents may be posted on the SELPA’s website at
www.SolanoCountySELPA .net

Andrew Ownby, Assistant Superintendent, SELPA, 5100 Business Center Drive, Fairfield, CA 94534
Phone: (707) 399-4460 — FAX: (707) 863-4176


http://www.solanocountyselpa.net/

Community Advisory Committee

Solano County SELPA

Subject: Community Input
Meeting Date: October 16, 2025
Agenda Item: 3.0. Community Input

Type: Public Comment

Introduction:

Public groups, site groups, and members of the public
may address the CAC at this time. Members of the public
will also be allowed the opportunity to speak to specific
agenda items prior to CAC action. Statements are
generally limited to three (3) minutes.

Notes:

Protocol:
Public Comment




Community Advisory Committee
Solano County SELPA

Subject: Consent Calendar Items

Meeting Date: October 16, 2025

Agenda Item: 4.0. Consent Calendar Items
Type: Action

Recommended Action: It is requested that the Community Advisory Committee approve all
consent calendar items as presented.

Introduction: Notes:
September 18, 2025 meeting minutes See attached
Protocol:

Public Comment
Board Discussion
Motion

Second

Vote



Community Advisory Committee Minutes
September 18, 2025

Board Members Attending:

Benicia: Christina Mills-Gelardin

Dixon USD: Absent

Fairfield-Suisun USD: Melissa Guevara, Nicole Smith
Solano COE: Absent

Travis USD: Kristie Ballard, Cathy Dailey

Vacaville USD: Angel Hixson, Kerry Purcell
Independent Child Advocate: Dr. Amber Busay

North Bay Regional Center: Absent

Solano County SELPA: Kanani Cherry-Houston

1. Call to Order - Nicole Smith called the meeting to order at 12:02 p.m.

2. Approval of the Agenda for September 18, 2025

Move to approve the agenda.

Motion by Amber Busay, seconded by Angel Hixon

Final Resolution: Motion Carries

Yes: Kristie Ballard, Amber Busay, Melissa Guevara, Angel Hixson, Christina Mills-Gelardin,
Kerry Purcell, Nicole Smith

3. Approval of Minutes from August 21, 2025

Move to approve minutes as presented.

Motion by Kristie Ballard, seconded by Angel Hixson

Final Resolution: Motion Carries

Yes: Kristie Ballard, Amber Busay, Melissa Guevara, Angel Hixson, Christina Mills-Gelardin,
Kerry Purcell, Nicole Smith

4. Presentation - Laina Tekelidis - Solano Mobility
5. Community Input: No input
6. Reports

6.1. Representative Reports

Benicia USD - No report

Dixon USD - No report

Fairfield-Suisun USD - Melissa Guevara reported that the district has four special education
teacher vacancies. These are being filled by long-term substitutes that are being supported by
itinerant case managers. FSUSD is now providing its own paraeducator training class, which
has resulted in a more stable acquisition of paraeducators. They have also hired two
additional Mental Health Clinicians. Additional staff were also added to the preschool
assessment center to help catch up on overdue assessments. Many new teachers attended
Special Education 101, and NCI Verbal De-escalation training provided by the Behavior
Department. The district will soon have a one-hour online NCI Verbal De-escalation module to
be offered to paraeducators and classified staff. Fairfield-Suisun received an early intervention



preschool grant, which allowed them to add five behavior intervention specialists and an
additional preschool program support specialist. FSUSD’s parent liaison was able to provide
individualized support to fourteen different families in the last month.

Travis USD - Kristie Ballard reported that Travis is fully staffed with certificated teachers,
although a few of them are contracted. They are still looking for more speech pathologists.
TUSD will be hosting its annual Special Olympics on April 29, 2026, at Vanden High School.
One of the special education teachers at Vanden has collaborated with a general education
teacher to provide inclusion opportunities in a general education science class. The students in
the special day class are partnered with a general education student to complete the science
labs.

Vacaville USD - Angel Hixson reported that Vacaville is fully staffed. Angel will be providing
training for the teachers on “Supporting Parents During the IEP Process.”

Solano COE - No report

Northbay Regional Center - Kanani Cherry-Houston reported for Emily Koehler. NBRC is
having its 3rd Annual “The Reunion” conference on Saturday, September 20, 2025. The
conference is free and open to all. They will also be hosting a “Trunk or Treat” on Friday,
October 24, 2025, at North Bay’s Napa office parking lot.

Independent Child Advocate - Dr. Amber Busay reported that she was able to hire an assistant.
Dr. Busay had twenty-one new referrals and a total of seventy-nine clients for August. Twenty-
seven of those have been resolved. Dr. Busay presented at the Down Syndrome Connection
conference. She also presented at the Early Childhood Education conference. She is working
on an Independent Child Advocate flyer that she can bring to events like SELPA’s Parent
University.

6.2 Assistant Superintendent Report - Kanani Cherry-Houston, SELPA Coordinator, presented
on behalf of Andrew Ownby. She provided an update on recent developments within the
Solano County SELPA. She highlighted current legislation impacting special education,
updates on California Department of Education (CDE) compliance improvement monitoring,
and the technical assistance and professional learning opportunities SELPA continues to
offer its member districts.

7. CAC Business

7.1. 2025-2026 Presentations - Presenter is confirmed for the October meeting. Additional
presenters will be needed for the remainder of the year. Christina Mills-Gelardin suggested
having California Youth Leadership present in November. Nicole Smith will research having a
sleep specialist come to present. Melissa Guevara will try to get a new gym that is offering
neurodivergent and adaptable functional fithess to come and present in the new year.

7.2. CAC Recognition Ceremony -Kanani Cherry-Houston reported that the 20th Annual CAC
Recognition Ceremony will be held on Monday, May 4, 2026. Nominations are open, with a
submission deadline of Wednesday, March 11, 2026.

7.3. CAC Budget - Kanani Cherry- Houston reviewed the CAC budget. Nicole Smith has set up
a Nation’s Hamburgers Dine and Donate fundraiser again for this year. The fundraiser will be



held on Tuesday, October 28, and Wednesday, October 29, at the Benicia, Fairfield, and
Vacaville locations. Flyers are available and will be sent out to parents via email.

8. New Business

8.1. Local Plan Stakeholder Workgroup - Kanani Cherry-Houston shared the draft of the Local
Plan Narrative and described some of the more important parts. She encouraged participation
in this process.

The meeting was adjourned at 1:11 p.m.
Meeting minutes were prepared by Shawna Becker and reviewed by Andrew Ownby.



Community Advisory Committee
Solano County SELPA

Subject: Presentation
Meeting Date: October 16, 2025
Agenda Item: 5.0 Presentation

Type: Presentation

Introduction:

Elizabeth Lewis from Down Syndrome Connection of the Bay Area

DS Education Alliance: A Partnership with Bay Area Families and
Educators

Down Syndrome of the Bay Area will share information about its
recent transition into the North Bay and provide an overview of
education-related services, training, and support available to families
and educators in Solano County.




Ds Education Alliance:
A Partnership with Bay Area
Families & Educators

Brought to you by:

Down Syndrome Connection of the Bay Area
dscba.org

Presented by: Elizabeth Lewis, Director of Education - DSCBA



-
Who We Are N\

\

Down Syndrome Connection of the
Bay Area

2P0 Music Therapy o Toue b Reseoss hecrmonVaue Exeoneseo Support Programs

has g ) 78S Recently merged with Down
Expressiong, Syndrome Alliance of the North Bay

Down SLd rome Edu cato Ailan ce

V)x

Groups

Shared mission: empower families,
educators, and communities across
the Bay Area




Our Presence in the North Bay

* Increasing visibility and outreach
e Building trust by stepping into communities we support
* Goal: Show up, be present, and partner with schools and families




m X MM

Education | ”
« Created to bridge the gap between schools, families, and
Alliance — community

* Neutral third-party resource, safe and supportive envionment

Why It EXiStS * Your needs drive our services




Consultation

Services

Safe, confidential space for educators &
families

Common topics: classroom setup,
transitions, behavior strategies

Communication supports (AAC/low-tech
tools)

Modifications & accommodations
We partner, we don’t prescribe



DD B a < N | = N -\rs, AN e S NP

SO 00OV NS

“ L e R —
*oe \ 3 \ S frehugey
[ <) Kf\i%— P, ol
a3 -

DR s G

\

il 3 ;

; { ’{:‘Méa""& los“‘g one of Ypese

\) b\ ees - 513‘;\1’@, heacin &<

| Mwemd‘(lzjsuormgé)l{,lﬁ,' o<

| onich woula be hardust +o lose

, Wwdn would be easiest? (M R

| l..Tkmk 61 Stmeodt et Kvacs e

{ s differently able han you.

\ has loss of signt, hesriad o mavemed,
1 hos o different thinking ¢ Ay or Shyle,
\ o Tha
1

Speaks on) Byl
What 4 ot

ooaot”

| 2.Ho
| ()v(;\

Trainings & Workshops

*  Formats: in-person, virtual, on-demand (YouTube)

*  Fully customizable — your needs shape the content

*  Examples: professional development, SELPA events, parent workshops

* Specialized training: communication, inclusion practices, behavior strategies



Ability Awareness Program

Builds empathy, respect, and inclusion
Delivered in classrooms, assemblies, or schoolwide
Customizable by age group and community needs

Extensions: AAC Awareness
Outcomes: connected peers, inclusive school communities

A




IEEERRREEEEEEEEEEEEE

fame , gﬂ

Additional Resources

AAC Expression Connection: free communication boards for schools/classrooms
Lending Library: books, adaptive tools, manipulatives — teachers can test drive

Website: hub for resources, videos, intake forms, workshop registration (www.dscba.org)




Our Philosophy

Collaboration with educators,
specialists, and families

Expertise in learning profile of
student with Ds

Shared vision: holistic,
meaningful education

Goal: Help students with Down
syndrome thrive




Get Involved / Contact

* Reach out. Tell us your needs. We’ll show up.
*  Visit our website for a variety of resources

* Contact: education@dscba.org to schedule a consultation


mailto:education@dscba.org

Community Advisory Committee
Solano County SELPA

Subject: New Business
Meeting Date: October 16, 2025

Agenda Item: 6.0 New Business
Type: Information/Discussion

Introduction:

6.1. Vacaville Unified School District Extensive Support Needs
(ESN) program transfer

6.2 Local Plan Stakeholder Workgroup

Notes:




Community Advisory Committee
Solano County SELPA

Subject: New Business
Meeting Date: October 16, 2025

Agenda Item: 6.1. ESN Transfer
Type: Information/Discussion

Introduction:

6.1 Vacaville Unified School District Extensive Support Needs
(ESN) program transfer

Notes:




Community Advisory Committee
Solano County SELPA

Subject: New Business
Meeting Date: October 16, 2025
Agenda Item: 6.2. Local Plan Workgroup

Type: Information/Discussion

Introduction:
6.2 Local Plan Stakeholder Workgroup
Members of the public are welcome to provide input

Local Plan Narrative

Notes:




Community Advisory Committee
Solano County SELPA

Subject: Reports
Meeting Date: October 16, 2025
Agenda Item: 7.0 Reports

Type: Information

Introduction: Notes:

7.1 Representative Reports
e Member districts and Agency representatives will provide
an update on their latest developments and activities.

® Benicia USD

e Dixon USD

e Fairfield-Suisun USD

e Travis USD

e Vacaville USD

e Solano COE

e Northbay Regional Center

e Independent Child Advocate

7.2 Assistant Superintendent’s Report
e The Assistant Superintendent will provide a brief update
on the Solano County SELPA’s activities.




Community Advisory Committee
Solano County SELPA

Subject: Reports
Meeting Date: October 16, 2025
Agenda Item: 7.1. Representative Reports

Type: Information

Introduction:

e Member districts and Agency representatives will provide
an update on their latest developments and activities.

® Benicia USD

e Dixon USD

e Fairfield-Suisun USD

e Travis USD

e Vacaville USD

e Solano COE

e Northbay Regional Center

e Independent Child Advocate

Notes:




Community Advisory Committee
Solano County SELPA

Subject: Assistant Superintendent’s Report
Meeting Date: October 16, 2025
Agenda Item: 7.2. Assistant Superintendent’s Report

Type: Information

Introduction:

e The Assistant Superintendent will provide a brief update
on the Solano County SELPA’s activities.

Notes:




Community Advisory Committee
Solano County SELPA

Subject: CAC Business
Meeting Date: October 16, 2025
Agenda Item: 8.0. CAC Business

Type: Information

Introduction: Notes:

8.1 2025-2026 Presentations See attached
8.2 Nation’s Fundraiser Flyers available
8.3 CAC Recognition Ceremony — May 4™, 2026

8.4 CAC Budget See attached




Community Advisory Committee
Solano County SELPA

Subject: CAC Business
Meeting Date: October 16, 2025
Agenda Item: 8.1. 2025-26 Presentations

Type: Discussion

Introduction: Notes:

Presentations are needed for the 25-26 school year. (see attached)
e January 22,2026

February 26, 2026
March 26, 2026
April 23, 2026
May 21, 2026

2025-2026 CAC Presentation Schedule




2025-2026 Community Advisory Committee (CAC) Meeting Schedule

Date:

Presentation:

August 21, 2025

Ryan Hetrick - AFA Hub

September 18, 2025

Deborah McQuilkin - Solano Mobility

October 16, 2025

Elizabeth Lewis - Down Syndrome Connection

November 20, 2025

Matt Baker - California Youth Leadership Forum

December 18, 2025

CAC Holiday Potluck

January 22, 2026

February 26, 2026

March 26, 2026

April 23, 2026

*Monday, May 4, 2026

Recognition Ceremony

May 21, 2026

June 25, 2026
(If needed)

No Presentation




Community Advisory Committee
Solano County SELPA

Subject: CAC Business
Meeting Date: October 16, 2025
Agenda Item: 8.2. Fundraiser

Type: Information

Introduction:

The Nation’s Fundraiser will be on October 28 & 29 at the Benicia,
Fairfield and Vacaville locations. See attached flyer.




.« SINCE 1855 |

NATIONS

BURGERS + BREAKFAST + PIES

\
\\\\ \
\\\\\\ \\\\ \\

) \\\\
\\\

help raise funds for.
SELPA Gommunity
Advisory Gommittee

- Maions Benici

191 Military East, Benicia , Ca 94510

Nation's Fairfield
1955 West Texas St., Fairfield , Ca 94533

Nation's Vacaville
100 Browns Valley Pkwy, Vacaville, Ca 95688

When: Tues 10/28 & Wed 10/29 - ALL DAY

Mention: SELPA Community Advisory Gommittee
AND 20% OF YOUR ORDER WILL BE DONATED




NATION'S

BURGERS + BREAKFAST + PIES

GIANT BURGERS
GRAND BREAKFASTS

ORDER NOW

Select a Location

Nation's Benicia
191 Military East
(707) 747-0888

Pickup Available - Closes at 11pm

Nation's Fairfield
1955 West Texas Street
(707) 425-1800

Pickup Available - Closes at 11pm

Nation's Vacaville
100 Brown's Valley Parkway
(707) 446-8831

Pickup Available - Closes at Midnight

Please do the following steps to ensure we get
credit.

1. Click on“more”

2. Scroll down and click on “Fundraiser”

3. Click the Fundraiser box and Add to Cart (if necessary)

4. Click on the menu to add your food order

You will be directed to the ordering screen




Community Advisory Committee
Solano County SELPA

Subject: CAC Business
Meeting Date: October 16, 2025
Agenda Item: 8.3. CAC Recognition Ceremony

Type: Information

Introduction:

The Recognition Ceremony will be held on May 4, 2026.
The deadline for submissions is Wednesday, March 11™.
The Oakbrook Performing Arts Theater has been reserved.

e Decorating will be limited to balloons, as the walls are
special material.

2025-26 CAC Award Nomination Form




Community Advisory Committee
Solano County SELPA

Subject: CAC Business
Meeting Date: September 18, 2025
Agenda Item: 8.4. Annual CAC 2024-2025 Budget

Type: Information

Introduction: Notes:

See attached budget




00°0$ ®oL,

[ 00°0$ S)USWIYSIIJAY [EIOL-qNS
SO 00)-SJUAUIYSALY
(s1091BM) SULIJ-SIUSWIYSIFOY

d1V 90DS £q paisie)
Vd14dS £q pareuod 00°0$

_ uonedndn( [ej0]-qns
uoneddng weidoid

SpaeMY [€)OL-qnS

897168 20up|g SUIpUT PAIDULSH 00°0$
uoZeuwy - S9JBOIJILId)
89'F16$ JduERd JUdLIND Surddryg
00'0$ (yoeo g7°g) SutionoT enxyg
00'0$ onbeyq 1eig
[ 89116 $ | A0 KIBD[SZOT/T/L | dueleq Suniers soxq uui( - spIeAy
[e10], 150D PapadN ‘510

(uonewnxouxddy) 308png uonugoddy Jv) 9z-SZ0Z



	10.16.25 (single-sided).pdf
	6.0 New Business.pdf
	Binder6.pdf
	7.0 Reports.pdf
	7.1 Representative Reports.pdf
	7.2. AO_s Report.pdf
	6.1 ESN Transfer.pdf
	6.2 Local Plan.pdf
	8.0 CAC Business.pdf
	8.1 Presentations for 2025-2026.pdf
	8.2. Fundraiser.pdf
	8.3. CAC Recognition Ceremony.pdf
	8.4. CAC Budget Approval.pdf
	10.16.25 Agenda.pdf
	Draft Packet 10.16.25.pdf
	Binder4.pdf
	Binder3.pdf
	2025-2026 Presentations.pdf
	Schedule

	Binder2.pdf
	2.0 Approval of Agenda.pdf
	3.0 Community Input.pdf
	CAC Minutes 9.18.25 Minutes (edited).pdf
	4.0 Consent Calendar Items.pdf
	5.0 Presentation.pdf
	Front_Back Fundraiser Flyer.pdf
	Dine Out Flyer 10.28.25  10.29.25.pdf
	Online Instructions wordb.pdf

	CAC Budget 10.16.25.pdf


	DSCBA Education Alliance Overview 2025.pdf
	Ds Education Alliance:  �A Partnership with Bay Area Families & Educators
	Who We Are
	Our Presence in the North Bay
	Education Alliance – Why It Exists
	Consultation Services
	Trainings & Workshops
	Ability Awareness Program
	Additional Resources
	Our Philosophy
	Get Involved / Contact





	7.3. CAC Recognition Ceremony (b).pdf



